

Hana Yamazaki


MEDIA DESIGNER/
ANIMATOR



CONTACT

 1192 Budapest, Kenyermezo u.11

 +36 204 478 562

 hanathegreat29@yahoo.co.uk

 hanayamazaki.com

PROFILE

As a media designer, Hana has worked for an architectural design software company for more than 10 years. She is specialised in creating moving image contents, and whilst her employment, she has completed her master degree in animation at Moholy-Nagy University of Art and Design. She was born in Japan 1975 and has lived in Fujisawa, Japan, Vancouver, Canada, London, UK and Budapest, Hungary.

EDUCATION

Master Degree / 2018

Animation

Moholy-Nagy University of Art and Design, Budapest

Bachelor Degree / 2002

Graphic Design

Camberwell College of Art, London

SKILLS

- Animation - digital 2D, stop-motion
- Video editing, Post-production
- Layout design - brochure, website
- Drawing - illustration drawings, sketch and digital
- Concept development- videos
- Videography
- Directing - videos, animation films

WORK EXPERIENCE

Media Designer

GRAPHISOFT SE, Hungary / 2008 - Present

GRAPHISOFT is a globally renowned architectural 3D software development company since 1984. The company has been growing rapidly, and I have gained the experience of establishing a global marketing presence.

- With my initiation, we have made numerous explanation videos over the years to explain the complex digital workflow of architectural industry.
- I have produced many customer case study videos from the concept to post-production.
- I directed a several commercial videos some of which helped the company to receive the Golden Stevie Awards, marketing award of the year in 2017.

Travel Organizer

Net Travel Service, Hungary / 2006 - 2008

The parent company is the JTB, the biggest travel agency in Japan.

- I served mainly Japanese customers with arrangements of their flights and accommodation reservations. The job required me to communicate in English, Hungarian and Japanese.

Director in Hungary

EMERGEANDSEE International Film Festival/ 2002 - 2005

The festival was established while I attended BA degree in London. It enjoyed many successful events in London, Berlin and Budapest.

- I was responsible for organizing the Budapest events, and we had several full-house events at TRAFÖ contemporary house.

Hana Yamazaki

MEDIA DESIGNER/ ANIMATOR

TECHNICAL SKILLS

- Final Cut Pro
- Adobe After Effect
- Adobe Premier Pro
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Illustrator
- Adobe InDesign
- Dragonframe

LANGUAGE SKILLS

- English - Fluent
- Japanese - Fluent
- Hungarian - Advanced level

REFERENCES

József Fülöp

Rector
Moholy-Nagy University of Art and
Design
T: +36 1 392 1143
E: flp@mome.hu

Alex Reuben

Film director
<http://www.alexreuben.com>
T: +44 20 7387 0152
E: alex@alexreuben.com

Levente Filetoth

Global creative marketing team leader
GRAPHISOFT SE
T: +36 202 603 283
E: lfiletoth@graphisoft.com

FILMOGRAPHY

- [The Act Of Breathing \(MA graduation film\) / 2018](#)
Password: Kalozsziget
 - [Animation Dance 3 / 2016](#)
 - [M3 / 2015](#)
- commercial videos*
- [Algorithmic Design Meets BIM / 2016](#)
Role: Concept, visualization, design, animation, directing, editing
 - [ARCHICAD 21 - Simple and Intuitive Stair Tool / 2017](#)
Role: Concept, design, directing, editing
 - [Library Part Maker - Easy way to create 3D objects / 2018](#)
Role: Concept, design, directing, editing, post-production
 - [ARCHICAD 22 – BIM Inside & Out / 2018](#)
Role: Directing
 - [ARCHICAD 19 – Faster than Ever /2015](#)
Role: Concept, post-production.

SCREENINGS and AWARDS

The Act Of Breathing 2018

- 2. Szerpentin Dance Film Festival, Hungary 2019
/ Best Dance Film and Audience Award for Hungarian shorts
- The 5th Hungarian Film Week 2019
- The Annecy International Animation Film Festival, France 2019
- Rhizome DC, USA 2019
- Budapest Short Film Festival, Hungary 2019
- Insomnia Animation Film festival, Russia 2019
- Festival internacional de escuelas de cine, Uruguay 2019
- Stopmotion Festival Montreal, Canada 2019
- San Francisco Dance Film Festival, USA 2019